Aurora Gun Club P.O. Box 4038 Parker, CO 80134 auroragunclub@q.com ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED



# February 2023

### Inside This Issue

Contact Information	2
Minutes	3 - 7
Announcements	8 - 10
Match Results	11
For Sale	12
Save the Date	13
Calendar	14

# AURORA GUN CLUB www.auroragunclub.com

#### Volume 23 Issue 2 February 2023 Page 2

## Weekend

## **Clubhouse Hours**

9am - 1pm

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **clubhouse** will be closed. Call first if the weather is bad.

Shooting Hours 7:30am - Sunset 7days a week

**CLUBHOUSE** 

303-361-9091

## BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Tom Desmond '25 - President president@auroragunclub.com

Chris Baker '24 - 1st VP Membership membership@auroragunclub.com 720-936-4218

David Faingold '23 - 2nd VP Maintenance maintenance@auroragunclub.com 303-883-4144

> Ron Dobbs '23 - Secretary secretary@auroragunclub.com 720-281-9766

> Loren Kohler '24 - Treasurer treasurer@auroragunclub.com 720-670-7579

Emmanuel Boyd '25 - 303-360-0645 Dietrich Whitesides '23 - 720-447-2969 Willie Chatman '25 - 915-731-7405

Board Email: board@auroragunclub.com

#### The Aurora Gun Club is affiliated with:

Amateur Trap Association (ATA) CMP Affiliated Colorado State Trap Association (CSTA) National Muzzle Loading Rifle Association National Rifle Association (NRA) Practical Shooting Association (PSAC) United States Practical Shooting Association

## **DISCIPLINE CHAIR CONTACTS**

ATA Loren Kohler, 720-670-7579 Mark Taylor, 720-951-2711	Archery Greg Sether, 720-469-6364	CENTER FIRE BR Harold Lee, 303-340-8811 Terry Humbargar, 303-671-9592
CMP Rob Lucernoni, 303-809-0705 Rob Spurrier, 720-480-3132	<b>Cowboy Action Shoot</b> Bill Edick, 720-218-1871 Ron Bruhn, 303-619-8758	Cowboy SilHouette Mike Benskin, 303-680-3719 Marty Donota, 303-287-9255
MAGNUM HANDGUN Emmanuel Boyd, 303-360-0645 Bob Steil, 303-368-8247	MILITARY BOLT ACTION BR Paul Lundberg, 720-789-1201 Willie Chatman, 915-731-7405	MILITARY RIFLE/PISTOL Bill Chin, 303-841-2168 Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 Dewey Dunlap, 303-886-6766
MUZZLE LOADER Chris Baker, 720-936-4218 Rachael Elias, 720-936-4216	NRA ACTION PISTOL Bob Daneker agcnraactionpistol@gmail.com Dietrich Whitesides, 720-447-2969 Scott Starks, 720-299-3498	NRA SILHOUETTE Dave Bonner, 303-981-5652 Michael Ehr, 303-886-5169
PSAC Matthew Hess, 303-815-6488 Josh Horner, 720-980-1284	TRAP (MONTHLY) Richard Dimisko, 303-241-5023	TRAP (WEEKDAYS) Sonny Young, 303-916-0731 Dave Leiker, 303-523-5242

## **AGC PERSONNEL & CONTACTS**

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT	CARETAKER
Nicole Quiring, 720-662-7589	TBD
auroragunclub@q.com	caretaker@auroragunclub.com
CHIEF RANGE OFFICER Steve Chagolla, 303-887-9628 chiefrangeofficer@auroragunclub.com Assistant Chief Range Officer Dave Hay, 720-839-0325	CLUBHOUSE MANAGERS Cristal Daniel Stephanie Hughes agcclubhouse@gmail.com
ELECTION CHAIRMAN	MAINTENANCE ASSISTANT
Dave Carriker, 303-798-3471	John Price, 303-725-1140
PERSONNEL Tom Desmond, tadivmail@gmail.com Chris Baker, 720-936-4218	WEB PAGE Refugio Silva, 720-273-2918



# **Minutes**

## **BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1/10/2023**

Meeting called to order at 7pm by President, Tom Desmond

Present: Boyd, Baker, Chatman, Whitesides, Dobbs, Chatman, Kohler and Faingold

Excused Absence – Hay – Proxy to Chatman

I. CALL TO ORDER Pledge of Allegiance

II. AGENDA 1.10.2023 a. Motion to approve agenda Motion seconded and passed

#### **III. MINUTES**

**1.10.2023 b.** Motion to approve minutes from 12/13/2022 BOD meeting Motion seconded and passed

#### **IV. MEMBERS FORUM**

Dave Leiker – Dave said he would like to clarify a statement that Loren made in the December minutes last month and he had only requested that two invoices be paid to High Plain Sanitation to check the septic tank. He said the lines were plugged and needed to be drilled out. The second invoice was for the club permit which be posted to the clubhouse in July. Dave said he never requested stuff for Dave Dixon, and he said he told the board not to pay anymore, and he told David that the only way the clubhouse would be finished if they fire Dixon. Loren said he was not aware that he insinuated that Dave Leiker paid any invoices. Dave said he asked Loren to pay the county for the permit only. Dave then said he called Stan Turner today and asked if the permit was still good because it expired in 12/2022. Mr. Turner said yes if inspections are being done.

Martin Tritschler – Martin said he had some questions concerning the clubhouse. Martin started with Willie Chatman and asked him to confirm that he did not vote for the clubhouse renovation because he was not on the board at the time, Willie said yes, he did not vote. Then Martin asked Nicole if she had the rights to vote and Nicole said no, she did not. He proceeded to ask Manny Boyd how he voted and Manny said yes. He then confirmed with Chris Baker that he voted no and asked why he voted no, and Chris said it was too much money. Martin asked Tom Desmond how he voted, and Tom said he abstained. Martin proceeded around the table asking each of the other board members how they voted for the clubhouse renovation - David Faingold said yes, Loren Kohler said yes, Ron Dobbs said yes and Dietrich Whitesides said yes. Martin then said he understands that an attorney was picked – Mr. Zach Mugge. Martin said himself and Willie Chatman mentioned an apology letter to members should be published in the newsletter, but he did not see a letter posted. Tom said he was not aware of anything that was drafted. Martin offered to draft the apology letter and Tom said that was fine. Martin was reading though his notes and asked when an audit was last done. Loren said our outside accounting firm prepares and files our IRS form 990 usually in August. Martin asked Loren how long he has been the club Treasurer and Loren said a few years. Then Martin asked if there were 3 contracts related to the clubhouse and Tom said no, there was one for the contractor and one for the flooring which was separate from the contractor's contract. Martin asked how many signed contracts with the contractor? Tom said one and it was not signed by the contractor. Martin asked if that was a normal business process and Tom said no, it was signed electronically on the contractors iPad and there was an issue with the document. Martin asked how many times the contractor was paid and Loren replied with approximately 10 times. Martin asked for the amounts of the payments and Loren said \$180,000. Loren said he has all the documentation and checks, and it was all provided to the attorney. Martin then began asking about the parking lot improvements and was curious about those contracts. David F. asked Martin what he hopes to gain by asking all these questions? Martin said he was gathering information and he wants to know exactly what the board is doing with \$180,000 of the club's money. Martin asked what the motion process was and if he asked for an audit right here, right now, how that would work? Then it was

explained that motions come from a board member, seconded by another board member and the board members vote to approve or not approve the motion. David said he has more updates coming when we get that item on the agenda. Martin said he may have more questions after that. Willie said he wanted to clarify and that it was never discussed having an audit at the last board meeting.

#### **V. OLD BUSINESS**

<u>Financial Report</u> — Treasurer, Loren Kohler – December revenues were \$21,187 and our expenses were \$24,058; Oil Royalty Revenue were \$42,635 with a net gain of \$39,764. Our YTD revenue is \$301,196 and our YTD expenses are \$280,918; YTD Royalty Revenue is \$42,635 with a net gain of \$62,913. Account balances: Chase Checking Account \$65,465; Chase Payroll Account \$15,213 and Chase Savings Account \$452,027; Bank of the West Money market account \$208,563. Rich Dimisko (in attendance) asked if the accounts are interest baring and Loren said YTD was \$93 for the savings account 2022.

Maintenance Update – 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, David Faingold – David said he had an update on the tractor and it needs about \$10,000 in repairs for the transmission. The transmission in the tractor needs to be replaced. It is not the type that can be pulled out and repaired. Then David said he would like to refer to Mike Benskin (in attendance) due to his knowledge and experience with the tractor. Mike said he was informed by David of issues with the tractor. John Deer did the assessments. Mike explained that he is not a mechanic but is experienced with running the equipment. Mike's dad was in David's seat as VP of Maintenance 10 years ago and he said we need to take care of the tractor with regular maintenance – if you use it, you clean it and check the fluids on a regular basis, if you break it, tell someone and so on. Mike said the tractor has been neglected and now we must fix it. Mike also said to replace the tractor even if it costs \$10,000 - \$40,000 used and a new one could run up to \$45,000. In his opinion it is worth repairing the existing tractor even if it costs \$10,000 - \$15,000. David said getting it fixed and implementing a system for people operating the tractor, so people know how to operate properly and check fluids when they are done mowing. The front part of the radiator comes off should be hosed out and cleaned regularly. Just the regular TLC that it requires. Rich Dimisko asked if we kept maintenance logs and David replied no. Rich also asked if we looked at different brand tractors and Mike said they are all about the same. Chris Baker said we don't use it enough and just a few times a year for snow and dirt and getting regular maintenance performed when needed and the thing will out last us. **1.10.2023 c.** Motion to pay up to \$12,500 to repair the existing tractor

Maintenance Update continued

David said the lead reclamation crew came out to assess the range and the surface needs to be dry for them to perform any work. They would start in the trap fields, work their way over to the 100-yd range and do a portion of the silhouette range not to disturb the targets. They will work with the RO on duty when this happens. They will also rebuild the berm walls higher and there might be a problem getting in berms 1 & 2. The company takes a certain tonnage of the lead and it's a 50/50 split for the club. David said we would use the excavator to go through the first portion of the trap fields up to the houses which will help pick up the wads and he would throw them in a dumpster. This process will only happen during the week, not to affect weekend matches. David then said the tree was removed on the west side of the lot and the company would be back to finish the work when the weather is better and safer to do so. Rich Dimisko asked when they do the 100-yd if there would be an issue crossing the creek. David replied that he would show them how to access from the 200-yd range. The range will be shut down for a day or two. Nicole then mentioned that the copy machine has been down, there is a motor broken in the machine and it cannot be repaired or replaced. The service technician working on the machine said the machine has over a million copies and needs to be replaced. Nicole asked for a quote from Frontier Business Partners on a comparable refurbished copy machine and they gave her a quote for \$4,000. The machine is similar to what we have. Nicole asked the board if they would like to pay a monthly service fee of \$50/month for maintenance and supplies such as toner or pay as needed at \$150/hour. She recommended we pay as needed because a newer machine will require less maintenance and only orders toner 1-2 times a year. Board agreed to pay as needed and the monthly service fee would be more expensive. 1.10.2023 d. Motion to purchase a new/refurbished copy machine for \$4,000

Motion seconded and passed

<u>Clubhouse Renovation Status</u> – 2<sup>nd</sup> VP, David Faingold – David said the last time he saw the contractor was last Thursday in the clubhouse. He was doing some duct work that branch out to the vents that were not attached correctly so he had to secure them with a belt or straps to the rafters and put zip ties around the vents for the inspector. The contractor also added green ground screws to the

# **Minutes Continued**

electrical outlets too but other than that, not a lot has been done. David was able to gather all the information to send to the attorney for review and the attorney drafted a very firm letter to send to the contractor with an outline of the history. David said the attorney will schedule a meeting with the contractor and ask for a specific date of completion that we can hold him to for the completion of the clubhouse. Dietrich asked if a board member should be present at the meeting. David then read the following demand letter from the attorney to the contractor. David also said he would need a thumbs up from the board before the letter goes out and he will be out for surgery and Dietrich said he would cover for David. Willie Chatman said he would like to apologize to Loren and Loren pays as he should and was only doing his job. Martin wanted to know who was doing the inspections or checking that the work was getting done. He was told things were getting done and moving along.

Zachary P. Mugge, Esq.

January 10, 2023

VIA U.S. Mail and E-Mail

David Dixon Colorado Blue Construction, LLC

Re: Aurora Gun Club

#### Mr. Dixon:

Please be advised that the firm represents the Aurora Gun Club with regard to the incomplete club house construction project.

As you know, your company, Colorado Blue Construction, LLC ("CBC") agreed to undertake a construction project to renovate the club house at the Aurora Gun Club (the "Project"). After soliciting bids for the Project, The Aurora Gun Club selected CBC as the winning contractor for the Project based upon promises you made concerning the cost and completion date of the Project. More specifically, you promised to complete the Project for approximately \$100,000.00 and you further promised to complete the Project in approximately 6-8 weeks.

While CBC undertook demolition of the club house during the last Spring and Summer of 2021, the Project has been marred by delays ever since. Aurora Gun Club representatives have had countless meetings with you requesting status updates and construction schedules, and each time you have offered new explanations and modified schedules. You blamed the first round of delays in 2021 on problems procuring necessary permits from Arapahoe County. You have blamed other delays on supply chain issues, and you have blamed yet other delays on any number of excuses ranging from unavailability of work crews to scheduling challenges with subcontractors. Meanwhile, each of your new promised construction schedules has come and gone without CBC completing the Project. Indeed, after you initially promised, but failed, to complete the Project in the Summer of 2021, the Project languished for more than a year without any progress. After stringing the Aurora Gun Club representatives along, in September 2022 you finally presented a revised construction schedule in which you promised to have the Project completed by October 31, 2022. Your revised construction and draw schedule set benchmarks for the work you promised to complete along with the correlating payments you were to be paid, including the following:

Draw 1: September 23, 2022 - \$18,000.00 – "finish framing, electrical, mechanical and plumbing rough in changes" Draw 2: September 30, 2022 - \$12,000.00 – "move us through painting to finishes" Draw 3: October 7, 2022 - \$15,000.00 – "finish out [] mechanical, electrical, and plumbing" Draw 4: October 14, 2022 - \$13,000.00 – "finish out all final carpentry including the desk and other punch-list items" Draw 5: October 31, 2022 - \$8,000.00 – "profit and overhead"

The foregoing was your revised schedule of the work you committed to complete by the dates you specified. You even promised to waive the fifth draw if you failed to complete the Project according to your new timeline. You submitted invoices/draw requests for some of the work, and the Aurora Gun Club, acting in good faith, paid you. Nevertheless, you have not come close to completing the work in your revised schedule. To date, framing, electrical, mechanical, and plumbing remains incomplete; painting and finishes are not done; and carpentry work has not even begun. All-in-all, the Project remains far from finished.

Volume 23 Issue 2 February 2023 Page 6

# **Minutes Continued**

The Aurora Gun Club has done everything in its power to move the Project along and help you get the Project back on track. The Aurora Gun Club has dutifully paid you over \$180,000.00 for the Project and has remained to be patient by giving you time to complete the work you promised to do. Your endless delays, countless excuses, ad broken promises, however, have caused the Aurora Gun Club Board and members internal strife and consternation. The Aurora Gun Club has already paid you far more than the amount for which you promised to complete the entire Project, yet even now the Project is far from complete and there is no end in sight.

The Aurora Gun Club deserves better. You need to immediately focus your efforts on completing the Project without further delay. Within seven (7) days from the date of this letter, you must contact me to schedule a meeting with the Aurora Gun Club, at which time you must present us a final revised construction schedule identifying reasonable dates on which you will complete the work that you previously committed to having done long ago. This is your final chance – no more delays, no more excuses, no more broken promises. Be advised that if you do not comply, you will leave the Aurora Gun Club no choice but to initiate legal proceedings to pursue claims against CBC and you, individually, for all available relief, including all damages incurred by the Aurora Gun Club in paying you for work that has not been done, interest, attorneys' fees, and costs.

The Aurora Gun Club reserves all rights, and nothing contained in this letter shall be deemed a waiver of the Aurora Gun Club's rights under the contract, common law, or Colorado law. Further, this letter contains an offer to compromise and is protected by Colorado Rule of Evidence 408.

Thank you and I hope to hear from you and your legal representative promptly.

Sincerely,

Zachary P. Mugge

<u>2023 Membership Renewals Update</u> – Admin Assistant, Nicole Quiring – Nicole said she has received 924 completed renewals back and all have been processed. There are 25 confirmed openings so far, 1 life member did not renew and 15 people are pending returning their paperwork that paid online. We are looking at around 111 openings this year. 11 people either sent paperwork or asked about renewing past the deadline. Nicole also said Pete has started calling people from the wait list to fill the confirmed openings.

<u>Online Members Forum</u> – Willie Chatman – Willie said he spoke Tom and he said it could work with our current website. Tom also said he sent Willie a free software package to look at for the forum. Willie has more research to do and hopes to have something up by March.

#### **VI. NEW BUSINESS**

Incident Reports - President, Tom Desmond - No reports.

<u>2023 New Member Orientations</u> – 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – Chris said he would like to hold new member orientations on Saturday, February 4<sup>th</sup>, February 18<sup>th</sup>, March 4<sup>th</sup> and March 18<sup>th</sup>. He asked David about getting a copy of the new safety video to show to the new members and asked Nicole to make the time slots a little longer to accommodate the video. Nicole said she would add to the new calendar.

<u>New CO FAMLI Program</u> – 1<sup>st</sup> VP, Chris Baker – Nicole said there is a new Family and Medial leave program that will be run by the state. The program was passed by CO voters a couple of years ago and all CO companies must comply. Nicole reached out to our payroll processing company Paychex and they will make the deductions and AGC must provide them with the account ID after registering with the state. Beginning in January 2023 the state will begin deducting 0.45% of wages from employee paychecks and AGC will also be required to pay 0.45% of wages into the state account. AGC employees are eligible to start using the program in January 2024. Tom said Nicole could setup the registration and provide the account ID to Paychex. The new state-run retirement program was also brought up at the meeting. Nicole said she would look into that and get back to the board.

# **Minutes Continued**

<u>Review February Calendar</u> – Nicole Quiring reviewed the February calendar. Nicole will add the new member orientations on 2/4 and 2/18 to the calendar.

## **VII. BOARD ROUND TABLE**

Willie Chatman – Willie said he had two things to discuss. First, Willie said he would like to revisit the \$50 credit to membership he mentioned at last month's meeting. He said the way he sees it that we are a non-profit and maybe we use the money. He also said money we paid the contractor will not be on the books this year so that will not be affected, and David will help us out and get us money for the lead. The credit would help the membership and it would be roughly \$45,000. Willie also said the board has communications on the side discussing club issues and they are all extremely frustrated with the clubhouse. He said everyone is frustrated and they go to the meetings once a month on a Tuesday and can't show how frustrated they really are at the meetings. He spoke to Martin and said if you are unhappy, you can run for the board. Willie also said you have only come to a meeting twice and are frustrated, imagine how we feel. Martin said you called us a business, we have ranges, and he said he doesn't know why AGC even went down the road of renovating. He said the board oversees sending out money and getting contracts, and what is the result? Willie said we have reached our limits and talked to an attorney. Martin said he also has legal rights and can file a lawsuit. Willie said we are all trying to move towards the same thing. Martin said if a contractor doesn't do his work and if the board is not doing anything, then someone needs to get on him. Willie said if all 9 of us walked out this door tonight, not saying we are, can you find 9 members that will take this job?

Tom Desmond – Tom said as he mentioned before the clubhouse PC and education trailer PC need to be replaced. He needs to reach out to the company that maintains our badging system to see what requirements are needed for a new PC. He said he thinks he can get a new PC for around \$700. Tom said he would research prices and bring to the next meeting.

Loren Kohler – Loren said the NRA silhouette chairman, Dave Bonner put in a request for \$147 for spray paint for targets. He wanted to know if that was appropriate and if the discipline should be using their own money for supplies. It was explained that the disciplines get a \$150 spending limit, and they can use it on supplies.

David Faingold – David mentioned that there was another breach in the fence at Gun Club and Alameda. Arapahoe County has been notified to fix the signs and reflectors. Manny suggested solar powered lights.

#### **VIII. RECESS & ADJOURNMENT**

No executive session

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION The executive session is for employee related issues only.



## Weather Reminder

If the forecast high is 40 degrees or less, the **trap services** will be closed.

## **Club Maintenance – Volunteers Needed**

The gun club is always looking for volunteer members to help with general maintenance around the club. Members may volunteer anytime between sunrise and sunset, and those that volunteer will earn work party credits (\$16/hour) towards their 2024 dues.

If you are interested or have any questions, please contact David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at 303-883-4144.

## 2023 Renewals

ALL 2023 Renewals have been processed.

The renewal letter and new 4-digit badge sticker will be mailed out to members on January 30th.

If you have any questions, please contact <u>auroragunclub@q.com</u> or call 720-662-7589.

## **Board of Directors Opening**

The Aurora Gun Club is looking for a dedicated member to fill <u>one</u> open board position on the Board of Directors. Interested members must email their biography of 150 words or less to <u>auroragunclub@g.com</u> by Friday, February 10th and is willing to attend the February board meeting on Tuesday, February 14th at 7:00 pm for introductions. In your biography, please explain why you want to fill this open position and what you hope to accomplish. This board position term will be up for re-election in 2024.

## Board Member Responsibilities:

Board members are required to attend the monthly Board of Directors' meeting on the second Tuesday of each month beginning at 7:00 pm. On some occasions, board members will need to meet at times other than the monthly meeting to resolve issues or work on special projects. A good board member also needs to maintain the perspective that the board is in place to serve the membership.

Note: In order to qualify for a board position, you must have been an AGC member in good standings for at least one year.

## **GUEST FEE REMINDER**

Effective January 1, 2022, the guest fee was updated to \$10.00. The first guest is free, guests 2 - 4 are \$10.00 per guest.

AGC Rule: GU4. The current guest fee will be charged for each additional guest beyond the one free guest. The member is responsible for payment prior to setting up at a shooting position. Failure to pay will result in a penalty fee of \$50.00 per incident. **Announcements Continued** 

Volume 23 Issue 2 February 2023 Page 9

## Sad News

It is with great sadness that we advise you that an long-time member and friend, Luther "Paul" Fritz has passed away on January 10, 2023. Paul was an active member of the club since 1996.

A memorial service for Paul will be held Saturday, February 18, 2023, 2:00pm at Olinger Highland Mortuary & Cemetery, 10201 Grant St, Thornton, CO 80229.

https://www.dignitymemorial.com/obituaries/thornton-co/luther-fritz-11103828

Our sincere condolences go out to his family.

## NRA Action Pistol Match Schedule for 2023

- $\Rightarrow$  February 11 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  March 11 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  April 8 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  May 13 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  June 10 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  July 8 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  August 12 NRA approved match
- $\Rightarrow$  September 9 NRA approved match
- ⇒ October 13, 14 NRA Regional Tournament
- $\Rightarrow$  November 11 NRA approved match
- ⇒ December 9 Christmas NRA approved match

Registration is through Practiscore: <u>https://practiscore.com/dashboard/home</u>



## **Caretaker Job Opening**

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the part-time Caretaker position. Applicants should be dedicated, hardworking, mature and self-motivated. Applicants may also include AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

The Caretaker has overall responsibility for the general facilities, maintenance, well-being, and security of the Aurora Gun Club.

Pay is negotiable and upon completion of a 180-day probation period, living quarters with utilities will be included.

For a detailed job description or if you are interested in applying for this job, please email David Faingold, VP of Maintenance at <u>maintenance@auroragunclub.com</u>.

## **Trap Assistant Job Opening**

The Aurora Gun Club is looking to fill the following part-time position. Applicants should be mature persons and can include – AGC members or spouses; family, or friends of AGC members through referrals.

TRAP ASSISTANT (2 job openings) – The Trap Assistant position is an entry-level position and will assist with the operation of the Trap Program.

#### Duties and Responsibilities Include:

- To maintain the operation of the trap ranges to include;
  - ♦ Operating the trap Machines.
  - ♦ Turn off turrets when no one is shooting.
  - ♦ Filling the trap machines, reload trap houses
  - ♦ Scoring rounds of trap
  - ♦ Take inventory of all clay boxes.
- To ensure the trap lines areas are clean and serviceable.
- To ensure the clubhouse is clean, sweep the patio, (including wipe down outdoor tables, and benches, etc).
- To empty the trash cans throughout the facility.
- To perform any other duties assigned by a supervisor.

#### Experience & Requirements:

- Excellent customer service.
- Ability to communicate effectively and courteously with AGC Members.
- Ability to lift 50 pounds safely.
- 16 years of age or older preferred with a driver's license.
- No previous experience required.

#### Schedule:

- Saturday and/or Sunday Shift(s)
- 9:00 am 1:00 pm (4 6 hours per shift, weather permitting)

#### *Pay:* \$13.00/hour

If you or someone you referred are interested in applying for this position, please email your resume or letter of interest to <a href="mailto:agcjobs@auroragunclub.com">agcjobs@auroragunclub.com</a>.

## **Match Results**

## January 14, 2023 - NRA Action Pistol Results

Thirteen shooters mustered Saturday morning to shoot our January Approved NRA Action Pistol match. This match consisted of four stages including Practical, Barricades, Los Alamitos, and Falling Plates for a total round count of 186 with a point total of 1860 and 186 Xs. (The "X" is the 4-inch tie breaker in the center of the 10 ring.)

Alex Ragulsky took the match shooting a rimfire score of 1839-143X. David Wood followed with a centerfire score of 1632-101X, and Scott Stewart grabbed third with a rimfire score of 1657-90X.

Join us on the second Saturday of each month (weather permitting) to test and improve your basic handgun skills. Action Pistol matches are held in berms 2, 6 & 7. Winter hours are setup at 8:00 am, shooters' briefing at 8:30 am, shooting begins after the briefing. Scores for Approved matches are submitted to the NRA for classification. All 2023 matches will be shot as Approved matches, but shooters have the option of not turning in their scores for classification. Action Pistol information is given under "Disciplines" on the Club Webpage.

Name	<u>Match Point</u> <u>Total</u>	<u>Match X</u> <u>Total</u>
Alex Ragulsky (Open Rimfire)	1839	143
Dave Wood (Open Centerfire)	1682	101
Scott Stewart (Open Rimfire)	1657	90
Scott Starks (Open Centerfire)	1641	93
Scott Seab (Open Centerfire)	1641	87
David Tzouanakis	1608	77
Dietrich Whitesides (Open Centerfire [revolver])	1540	77
Jim Flagg (Open Rimfire)	1450	75
Penny Alles (Production Rimfire)	1224	75
Paul Yurgal (Production Centerfire)	1224	44
Tim Wright (Open Rimfire)	1153	44
Bob Daneker (Open Centerfire)	1119	55
Bruce Van Arrant (Production Centerfire)	821	14

### NRA Action Pistol January 2023 Match Results

# **For Sale**

- Colt 45 Government Model MKIV Series 70 (2) colt factory mags W/ aftermarket Custom wood grips no box 95% \$995.00
- Kimber 45 ACP. Ultra Carry 2 W/ 2 extra Factory Stainless Steel Mags 7rd. Mags like NIB \$950.00
- Ruger Gunsight Scout 308 Cal. Bolt action Rifle W/ 10rd. steel factory Mag like NIB \$900.00
- (3) Hornady 454 Casull factory Ammo 300gr.JHP 20rd. box \$60.00
- (2) factory .30 Carbine 110 gr. Ammo 50rd. box \$30.00
- (3) Winchester factory 30-30 Win Ammo 170 Gr. Power Point 20rd. box \$30.00

WANTED TO BUY COLT PYTHON 357 MAG W/ 4IN BARREL NICKEL FINISH 1970s.

Contact: Randall Cox at 720-539-5037 - if no answer leave a message and I will call you back.

- 4# sealed container of Win Ball 296 powder: \$120.00
- 1# sealed container Red Dot powder: \$30.00
- 8# sealed container of H50 BMG powder: \$200.00
- 4# sealed container of Green Dot powder: \$100.00
- 300 Winchester Small Pistol Magnum primers: \$20.00
- 300 New Remington 38 special unprimed brass: \$50.00
- 100 New Winchester 500 S&W unprimed brass: \$75.00

Contact: Dan at 970-371-5155

- G.I. birch M1 Carbine stock and handguard w/ all metal, like new. \$100
- Utica M4 bayonet and scabbard for M1 Carbine, early one with leather grip. \$150
- S.E.Y. marked hardback "banana" mags \$50 each
- 2 berry's bullets 125 gr flat pt 38/357 bullets 350 for \$40

Contact: Pete at 720-939-5396

- Traditions Hawken .50 cal Woodsman Side-Lock Percussion cap rifle, 28" barrel with adjustable sights Unfired, In original box with 1 lb unopened Pyrodex RS powder, 20 Hornady Great Plains .50 cal .385 grain HB-BP bullets, 20 TC Maxi-Ball .50 cal 370 grain bullets, TC 4-N-1 Quick Shot loaders, and TC Brass Rifle Powder measure \$400.
- Rock Island Armory M1911 A1 CS .45 ACP, 3.5" barrel, stag grips, with 2 7-round magazines \$375.
- Simms Freestone Waders Size XL, color: Spruce New in box, Unused Regular \$200 Now \$120.
- White River Wading Shows Size 12M, Khaki Grey New in box, Unused Regular \$80, Now \$40.
- Cabelas Polartec Blaze Orange insulated hunting coat with hood Size XL New /Unused Reg \$100, Now \$35.
- Cabelas / Herters Realtree Camo jacket with hood, New / Unused Reg \$80, Now \$30.

(The Polartec and Camo items were to be a Christmas gift for an ex son-in-law who turned out to be a jackwad, so you can benefit from them.)

Contact: Rich Dimisko at 303-241-5023

Volume 23 Issue 2 February 2023 Page 13

# **SAVE THE DATES**

Work Parties: April 29th & September 30th

Swap Meets: June 24th & September 16th

Summer BBQ: July 29th

Election & Annual Meeting: October 1st

## **Newsletter Submission**

Newsletter submission deadline is on or before the 20th of each month by **NOON**. You may mail, or email it to Nicole Quiring, Administrative Assistant P.O. Box 4038, Parker, CO 80134 Phone: 720-662-7589 or Email: <u>auroragunclub@g.com</u>

# **Calendar of Events**

<u>Date</u>	<u>Day</u>	<u>Event</u>	Location	Contact Person
2/1	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
2/4	Saturday	9:00 am - 2:00 pm - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
2/5	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC Berms 2 - 6		Matt Hess
		10:00 am - Muzzle Loader Rifle	100-yard	Chris Baker
2/8	Wednesday	8:00 am - Cowboy Action Shoot	Berms 3 & 4	Bill Edick
		10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
2/11	Saturday	7:00 am - NRA Action Pistol	Berms 2, 6, 7	Bob Daneker
		9:00 am - CMP	100-yard	Rob Lucernoni
2/14	Tuesday	7:00 pm - Board of Directors Meeting	Education Trailer	
2/15	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
2/18	Saturday	9:00 am - Pistol Cartridge Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
		9:00 am - 2:00 pm - New Member Orientation	Education Trailer	Chris Baker
2/19	Sunday	9:30 am - Magnum Handgun	Magnum	Emmanuel Boyd
2/20	Monday	Noon: Newsletter Submission Deadline - Submit on or before the 20th.		Nicole Quiring
2/22	Wednesday	10:00 am - AGC Trap	Trap	Sonny Young
2/25	Saturday	9:00 am - Smallbore Lever Action	Silhouette	Mike Benskin
2/26	Sunday	7:00 am - PSAC	Berms 4 - 7	Matt Hess
		7:30 - NRA	Silhouette	Dave Bonner

Volume 23 Issue 2 February 2023 Page 14

# February 2023

Trap services are available every day from 9:00am - 1:00pm, weather permitting.

Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
			<b>1</b> 10:00 am AGC Trap	2	3	<b>4</b> 9:00 am - 2:00 pm New Member Orientations Ed Trailer
<b>5</b> 7:00 am PSAC #2-6 10:00 am Muzzle Loader Rifle 100 yd	6	7	<b>8</b> 8:00 am Cowboy Action Shoot #3 & 4 10:00 am AGC Trap	9	10	<b>11</b> 7:00 am NRA Action Pistol #2,6,7 9:00 am CMP 100yd
12	13	14 Happy ine's Valentine's Day 7:00 pm Board Meeting	<b>15</b> 10:00 am AGC Trap	16	17	18 9:00 am Pistol Cartridge Lever Action Silhouette 9:00 am - 2:00 pm New Member Orientations Ed Trailer
<b>19</b> 9:30 am Magnum Handgun	20 Newsletter Deadline	21	<b>22</b> 10:00 am AGC Trap	23	24	25 9:00 am Smallbore Lever Action Silhouette
26 7:00 am PSAC #4-7 7:30 am NRA Silhouette	27	28				